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Matagne Daniel

From: Belgian Financial Forum <fifo@postie.nbb.be>
Sent: lundi 12 octobre 2020 12:59
To: Matagne Daniel
Subject: Webinar Brexit 19 oktober

    

  

  
The Belgian Financial Forum has the honour to invite you to attend a webinar on 

“Brexit and the financial services” 
  

 

  
 

Introduction by Hans GEEROMS, Brexit Coordinator National Bank of Belgium 

Part 1: 
Actual situation of the Brexit negotiations and place of the financial services  

in the trade negotiations,  
by Didier SEEUWS, Head of the EU Council's UK Task Force 

Part 2: 
View of the UK on financial services after Brexit,  

by Philip EVANS, Director of Financial Policy, Bank of England  

Part 3: 
View of the European Commission on financial services after Brexit,  

by Almoro RUBIN DE CERVIN, Director International Affairs EC, DG FISMA 

     

Online registration: Click  

Language: Presentations will be given in English; there will be no simultaneous translation. 
   

Contact: 
Belgian Financial Forum 

c/o National Bank of Belgium 
de Berlaimont 14 

1000 Brussels 
financialforum@nbb.be 

 
If you would prefer not to receive future invitations, please click here. 

 

  

 

https://www.nbb.be/en/webinar-brexit-and-financial-services
mailto:financialforum@nbb.be
mailto:financialforum@nbb.be?subject=Withdrawal%20from%20Financial%20Forum%20mailing%20list%20%20&body=%20Please%20withdraw%20me%20from%20the%20mailing%20list%20for%20Financial%20Forum%20activities%20in%20Brussels.%0d

